

Zoom Chat Transcript – NPOC Webinar Series, #1 – 3 February 2021

07:58:03 From Priyatosh Jana_Fellow ICANN 70 to Everyone : Hi everyone.Greetings from India

07:58:21 From Svitlana Tkachenko, Fellowship to Everyone : Hello!

07:58:25 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : Hello from Finland :)

07:58:40 From Jesse to Everyone : hellooo

07:58:57 From Joan Kerr to Everyone : Hello from Ontario, Canada. Really cold today

07:59:44 From Sarata Omane to Everyone : Greetings from Accra, Ghana

08:00:28 From Brenda Brewer to Everyone : Good Morning, Good Afternoon, Good Evening. Welcome to NPOC Webinar Series Webinar #1 on 3 February 2021. This webinar is recorded. Kindly, keep your phones and microphones on mute until questions are taken. This meeting is recorded.

08:00:58 From Caleb Ogundele to Everyone : It's top of the hour

08:01:14 From Ioana Stupariu to Everyone : Hello everyone!

08:01:19 From KEOLEBOGILE Rantsetse(ICANN70 fellow) to Everyone : good day. Keo from Botswana

08:01:22 From Rodrigo Alexandre to Everyone : Greetings from Uruguay

08:02:07 From Katarina Gevorgyan ICANN 71 Fellow to Everyone : Greetings from Armenia)

08:03:22 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : FYI Raoul will a guest speaker at the GROUP D VSIG session in June on GDPR for Citizens

08:04:46 From Ioana Stupariu to Everyone : If any of you is not familiar with NPOC and the work NPOC is doing, here is the website: <https://npoc.org/>

08:05:25 From Caleb Ogundele to Everyone : +1 Ioana

08:05:50 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : Thanks for mentioning that Glenn :)

08:05:56 From Raymond Mamattah (ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : Good afternoon from Ghana

08:06:15 From Joan Kerr to Everyone : Thank you Adam. I am really excited that this is happening. Great work everyone

08:06:31 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : Those who are not registered for the VSIG session will be able to watch the recording

08:06:41 From Ioana Stupariu to Everyone : So happy to see so many fellows and newcomers in this call! Welcome and enjoy :)

08:10:44 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : Oof. I think we got a fair bit to work on our website security..

08:11:29 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : <https://internet.nl/site/npoc.org/1107217/>

08:13:38 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : Who is presenting from NPOC (as in non ICANN staff members)? And all of the panelists are male unfortunately. Should not happen in this day and age.

08:15:13 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : NPOC members are not presenting today AFAIK

08:16:36 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : Thanks Raoul.

08:17:29 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : Is NPOC doing a session on DNS Abuse?

08:18:08 From Ioana Stupariu to Everyone : Thank you Farzaneh for the feedback, we will try to address this in the upcoming seminars (as speakers will change). Diversity is very important.

08:18:09 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : I guess that is why Patrick Jones is here.

08:19:08 From Patrick Jones to Everyone : We will be rotating ICANN org speakers based on topic & availability.

08:20:47 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : Consider diversity too. Thank you.

08:20:49 From Alfredo Calderon (Mentor ICANN70) to Everyone : Welcome to all ICANN 70 & 71 Fellows.

08:20:58 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : Thanks

08:21:18 From Priyatosh Jana_Fellow ICANN 70 to Everyone : Thanks Alfredo

08:21:35 From Svitlana Tkachenko, ICANN70_Fellow to Everyone : Thanks

08:24:13 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : thanks

08:26:53 From Katarina Gevorgyan ICANN 71 Fellow to Everyone : Thanks Alfredo. Hope you are doing well.

08:26:54 From Suada Hadzovic to Everyone : Thank you Alfredo

08:30:34 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : As a member of the ICANN NOMCOM Outreach committee please visit the ICANN 2021Nomcom website if anyone is interested in applying for any of the nine available spots with ICANN

08:30:35 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : <https://www.icann.org/nomcom2021>

08:31:36 From Patrick Jones to Everyone : To answer Glenn's earlier question, there will be future webinars which will cover aspects of DNS security threats, and will include speakers from the Office of the CTO team.

08:31:44 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : Online portal application page is open to March 18th

08:31:45 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : <https://webportalapp.com/sp/login/icann-nc-submission-portal-2021>

08:34:45 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : I think talking about volunteers is a little misrepresentative of the fact that virtually all the others get paid for their work at ICANN, apart from the NCSG members.

08:37:56 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : Sad life of civil society Raoul. ALAC doesn't get paid either

08:38:34 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : I stand corrected.

08:38:35 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : How is ICANN policy process different(better or worse) than the RIR policy process of shepparding policies?

08:41:08 From Patrick Jones to Everyone : One difference is that policy in the numbers community is developed in the five Regional Internet Registries and then brought forward to the global level.

08:41:14 From Alfredo Calderon (Mentor ICANN70) to Everyone : Adding to @Glenn question, How long does the Community Development Policy process until it reaches an implementation phase? By the time the policy is implemented can it become obsolete?

08:42:39 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : <https://www.arin.net/participate/policy/pdp/>

08:44:18 From Brenda Brewer to Adam Peake(Direct Message) : hand raised by Alfredo

08:44:40 From Oreoluwa Lesi to Everyone : Yes, we will share from the NPOC site. We want these resources to be available to as many people who would benefit from them.

08:44:53 From Farzaneh Badiei to Everyone : so why should NPOC care about how community develop policies? What are the operational concerns that can be addressed in these processes?

08:45:21 From Joan Kerr to Everyone : Yeah Fellows. Welcome

08:45:41 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : I am new fellow

08:45:52 From Rodrigo Alexandre to Everyone : Thank you, I'm glad to be here

08:47:13 From Joan Kerr to Everyone : Fellows, was this webinar helpful?

08:47:15 From Raoul Plommer to Everyone : Farzi, I think it's beneficial to know that policies affect the operational concerns but I assume we will hear more of them next time.

08:47:28 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : yes, it was very helpful for me

08:48:32 From Patrick Jones to Everyone : One of the goals of the series is to help NPOC participants (and other guests) be more informed in how the policy process works, as well as the basic technical components of the DNS so they can be more informed & active participants in ICANN technical & policy work.

08:48:47 From KEOLEBOGILE Rantsetse(ICANN70 fellow) to Everyone : very helpful thanks. it was more of a review from the previous icann learn courses done

08:48:58 From Alfredo Calderon (Mentor ICANN70) to Everyone : Yes @Adam, especially the issue on Legal versus Natural.

08:49:16 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : will this record will be publish later?

08:49:33 From Maryam Bakoshi to Everyone : Yes, it will be. We will circulate the link.

08:49:39 From Alfredo Calderon (Mentor ICANN70) to Everyone : I believe yes.

08:49:50 From Maryam Bakoshi to Everyone : It will be on the npc website

08:49:51 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : Thanks

08:49:55 From Maryam Bakoshi to Everyone : npoc.org

08:49:59 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : it will be helpful for future

08:50:10 From Maryam Bakoshi to Everyone : Thank you for the question Imran.

08:50:57 From Maryam Bakoshi to Everyone : We will also have the recording on the wiki:
<https://community.icann.org/x/CwqAAw>

08:51:00 From Brenda Brewer to Everyone : NPOC wiki page:
<https://community.icann.org/x/CwqAAw>

08:51:13 From Joan Kerr to Everyone : Fellows, please consider becoming members of NPOC

08:51:29 From Brenda Brewer to Everyone : Webinar recordings will be posted here:
<https://community.icann.org/x/CwqAAw>

08:51:38 From KEOLEBOGILE Rantsetse(ICANN70 fellow) to Everyone : thanks NPOC

08:51:44 From Katarina Gevorgyan ICANN 71 Fellow to Everyone : thank you for the webinar. bye

08:51:52 From Alfredo Calderon (Mentor ICANN70) to Everyone : Thank you for this series of webinars.

08:51:54 From Glenn McKnight to Everyone : thanks all

08:52:00 From Hoffmaster, Kristi to Everyone : Great - thank you very much

08:52:02 From Imran(ICANN70 Fellow) to Everyone : waiting for next session :)

08:52:02 From Priyatosh Jana_Fellow ICANN 70 to Everyone : thanks all

08:52:09 From Rodrigo Alexandre to Everyone : Thanks, this was really helpful. Nice presentation. See you next week

08:52:15 From Taiwo Peter Akinremi to Everyone : Thank you all

08:52:17 From Stephen Dakyi to Everyone : Bye to everyone.. Stephen (GhanaSIG)

08:52:18 From Maryam Bakoshi to Everyone : Thank you all for joining. We look forward to seeing you next week Wednesday same time.

08:52:38 From Oreoluwa Lesi to Everyone : Bye all

08:52:38 From Lavish Mawuena Mensah to Everyone : Bye

08:52:46 From Joan Kerr to Everyone : Bye